Phillips, Nathan

From: Phillips, Nathan

Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2023 6:29 AM

To: tim.bieber@rutters.com

Cc: Brandon.Harner@rutters.com; Henry, Haylee N.; Devon Weyant; Zeigler, Matthew
Subject: PAD070014 A-1 Rutters 82 Technical Deficiencies

Mr. Bieber

The District and the DEP have completed the review of the subject application and have identified a technical deficiency
that may be able to be addressed informally. The deficiency is as follows:

1. The purpose of the haul road is transport spoil material from the excavated area. Clarify where the spoil
material is being deposited. If the desposit site is adjacent to or within % mile of the excavation site and is not
current covered under a Chapter 102 NPDES permit or approved E&S plan, which ever is applicable, the deposit
site shall be incorporated into this permit. If the site is to be incorporated into the current permit, provide the
following:

Revised drawings to show the spoil area site with proposed contours

Appropriate E&S BMPs with calculations

Revise all application forms to incorporate the additional earth disturbance area

Provide the additional disturbed acreage fee.
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The DEP notes that if the spoil site is not currently covered by a Chapter 102 NPDES permit or approved E&S plan,
whichever is applicable, then earth disturbances are not to occur on the site until coverage is approved. Any earth
disturbance currently occuring should cease and the site should be temporarily stabilized.

Unless the District prefers an alternate method, provide 2 hard copies of any revised or additional documents to the
District by 4 pm, August 9, 2023 or the DEP will send the formal Technical Deficiency Letter. Also upload an electronic
copy of any revised or additional documents to the DEP’s OnBase system
(https://www.dep.pa.gov/DataandTools/Pages/Application-Form-Upload.aspx). For ease of review, the DEP requests a
single upload with multiple files versus a single upload with one large document. Please do not upload ZIP files. Use
the following OnBase form codes:

Form Name/NO. — Chapter 102 Individual NPDES Permit
Resubmittal - No

Thank you.
Best Regards

Nathan Phillips, P.E. | Permits Section Chief

Department of Environmental Protection | Waterways and Wetlands Program
Southcentral Regional Office

909 Elmerton Avenue | Harrisburg, PA 17110

Phone: 717.705.4798| Fax: 717-705-4760

www.dep.pa.gov




